



Voices for International Business and Education

Minutes

VIBE Board Meeting

Date and Time Wednesday February 21, 2018 at 6:00 PM

Location 727 Carondelet Street, New Orleans, LA

Voices for International Business and Education http://public.boardontrack.com/VIBE_1

Directors Present

A. Kock, A. Tufail, B. Schilling, C. Allen, J. Carter, K. Katner, M. Roney, R. Keller, S. Retzlaff, S. Thomas, T. Ceballos-Meyers

Directors Absent D. Batiste

Ex Officio Members Present L. Lopez, S. Wilson

Non Voting Members Present

L. Lopez, S. Wilson

Guests Present

D. Deno, N. Reyes-Arias, R. McGee, T. McGregor

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance and Guests

B. Call the Meeting to Order

C. Allen called a meeting of the board of directors of Voices for International Business and Education to order on Wednesday Feb 21, 2018 at 6:08 PM.

C. Mission/Vision

Dr. Thomas read the mission and Vision

D. Approve Minutes

B. Schilling made a motion to approve minutes from the Board Meeting on 11-15-17 Board Meeting on 11-15-17.

T. Ceballos-Meyers seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

B. Schilling made a motion to approve minutes from the Board Meeting on 11-15-17 Board Meeting on 11-15-17.

T. Ceballos-Meyers seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

II. Chair and HoS Reports

A. Chair Report

- S. Royal is a senior at IHSNO. Ms. Royal is a student Ambassador at IHSNO. She would like to be a social worker. She likes to work with children.
- Terry Miles is a Junior at IHSNO. He likes the cultural diversity at the school and the languages. He would like to be a video game designer.
- Terriel Strader is a senior at IHSNO and a student ambassador. She is planning on studying literature or become a chef and own her own restaurant.
 - They like being ambassadors which holds a lot of responsibility helping with events around the school and lead visitors around the school.

Two candidates were interviewed

R. Keller made a motion to Nominate Ms. Gail Washington as a board member of IHSNO.

M. Roney seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

R. Keller made a motion to Nominate Ms. Stacey C. Cunningham as a member of the VIBE board.

B. Schilling seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

This is a very committed board. We have never had to cancel for lack of quorum which speaks volumes.

The leadership for this year has been great yielding to have a 14-member board.

Appeal of the 5th circuit - Oral arguments are scheduled to be on April 5th open to the public located on Camp St. right across from Lafayette square.

The HOS evaluation process is on. CA has shared the report with the rest of the board members. CA is encouraging feedback from the rest of the board to share at the March board meeting. The board will go into executive session to discuss details of the document and process.

Graduation May 24th at 10:00am at Xavier University.

The board will host a end of the year lunch for staff. We are currently working on determining the date and menu.

B. HoS Report

The HOS report was presented and shared with all board members.

- We are having our 5-yr IB review coming up in March 5-6
- We have an online spirit store up and running. A percentage of all sales come back to IHSNO.
- The number of students participating in the IB program has significantly increased since 2015.
- The Pupil Progression Plan has been submitted and students requiring remediation are receiving the services needed.
- Behavioral problems are on the high around the city and our school has not been an exception, Our culture team has responded promptly and properly.
- We will be required to provide transportation for all students by next school year. This is an example of another unfunded mandate inflicted on Type 2 Charters.
- Type 2 charter school means that we have the ability to enroll students from all parishes in the state of LA,
- AT asked if conversations have taken place with other Type 2 charter schools regarding the limits of transportation and the financial impact of this new mandate.
- SW stated that we are required to provide transportation for Orleans parish residents only, but if we are interested in continue to enroll students from other parishes, we will need to provide transportation for them too.
- The Student Support Services department continues to work tirelessly with the socio-emotionally challenges our students present as well as academic challenges.
- A reminder that board members should complete the TIER 3 PERSONAL FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE.

- If board members want IHSNO to take care of processing it, IHSNO needs to have the information by May 15.
- The calendar at a glance for the 2018-2019 school year is now available.
 - We currently have three contingency days for the next school year should we need to be off due to inclement weather or any other extenuating circumstances.
- MR asked about the remediation number being over 300 students is a "normal number"
- SW explained that as an open enrollment school, we don't have any selection process, therefore, a lot of students below grade level get assigned to our school in need of remediation.
- Board members are encouraged and invited to the on-site review process as it is an important process.

Board Member of the month who exemplifies the IB trait for the month Risk Taker is Dr. Shontell Thomas

III. Committee Reports

A. Academic Committee

- The committee has worked on reviewing and updating the strategic plan and goals.
- SR presented the recommendations made by the committee.

MR suggested to analyze and discuss the updates of every committee to make sure it all aligns.

M. Roney made a motion to Defer the vote on the edits made on the strategic plan pillars by each committee.

B. Schilling seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

- The academic committee has worked on the dashboard template that captures the information that the committee would like to see.
- The dashboard presented does not have any real data, rather is a template. The committee is presenting the dashboard template for the rest of the board members to provide feedback on the information this template intends to capture.
- Once agreed upon, the information will be presented including charts and graphs.
- The academic committee will present at the next meeting the updated dashboard.

B. Development . Committee

• The committee has worked on approving latest policies for fundraising and gifting.

- The committee is also working on a fundraising event on April 21st close to the GIVEnola event, but not too close to be overshadowed by it. The goal is to have 5 celebrity chefs showcasing their cuisine at the Tulane Mansion. We are planning on continuing the silent auctions starting ahead of the event's day.
 - The idea is that the event has a ticket price of \$75.00 since this year we are having celebrity chefs.
 - We are projecting of selling about 300 tickets.
 - \circ We want to invite our corporate partners to sponsor tables.
 - We are thinking about inviting artists to come see our students' work and pair them with our students.
 - We have already reached out to the potential donors for food, spirits and hopefully, the venue is also donated.
 - The main purpose of this event is to increase awareness of IHSNO in the community and prepare them for the GiveNOLA day.
 - We are hoping to have the venue confirmed by the end of this week.
 - KK suggested having a student showcase
- The administration is seeking the support of the board to make sure the event is well attended.
- We also want silent auction items for the event.

C. Facilities Committee

- The committee is currently working on getting the long-term lease for the building.
- Meetings are being scheduled with the board members of OPSB to talk to them about the lease
- We led-tested the water and the results came out to be healthy for our consumption
- The administration has presented a list of projects and repairs that are needed. Each committee meeting the list of progress is presented.
- The committee is also looking into working with the Small Tulane school of architecture to help improve the facilities.
- We have to submit an application and get selected by them to work with us.

D. Finance Committee

The financials for November, December and January were presented.

The administration is working on a forecast through the end of the year. During the last committee meeting, there was not a quorum, but the conversation was had regarding the healthy months of cash to keep in reserve.

It was determined that 5 weeks worth of cash is the best number for IHSNO to keep cash. A cash retention policy will be developed by the committee to be recommended to the board. M. Roney made a motion to Accept the November and December financials as presented by the committee.

A. Tufail seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

M. Roney made a motion to Accept the January financials as presented on board on track.

S. Retzlaff seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

B. Schilling reminded all board members to complete their pledge form as we would like to have 100% participation from all board members.

E. Governance Committee

The governance participation was deferred to the beginning of the meeting to nominate the two new board members.

IV. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

• Board members are invited to attend to our Black History Month Celebration on January 28th at 11:45

M. Roney made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

B. Schilling seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 8:01 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

L. Lopez